
 

68-061-37 Peter Randall House  
4508 Rhode Island Avenue  
North Brentwood  
Built in 1893, the Peter Randall House is a two-and-one-half-story, side-gabled dwelling of wood-
frame construction, covered with stucco, with a two-story, semi-octagonal projecting bay lighting 
one gable end. It was built for Peter Randall in 1893, immediately adjacent to the house of his father, 
Henry Randall, which had been built the year before. The first five houses in this African-American 
community were built for members of the Randall family, and during its early years, the community 
was known as Randalltown. Randalltown was incorporated as North Brentwood in 1924. Henry 
Randall’s house was damaged by fire and demolished in 1895, leaving the Peter Randall House as 
the oldest surviving dwelling in North Brentwood. 

 


